
Salt Lake & Tooele Employer Committee (SLTEC) Meeting 
Minutes 

Wednesday, June 3, 2009 
7:30 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.  

SOS Staffing Services 
2650 Decker Lake Blvd. Suite #400 

Salt Lake City, Utah 84119 
Christine Kronkow, Host (801) 638-0359 

 
 

Attendees: Christine Kronkow, Jill Boyle, Faye Martell, Paul Ledesma, Laurel Morris, Jared 
Smith, Summer Palmer, Julia Bench, James Glade, Sarah Gloyn, Matt Clawson (for Jeff 
Erekson), Tracy Taggart, Tala Lakin, Vicki Giesler, and Amber Adams. 
Excused: Ann-Marie Wood, Debbie Pazos, Sean Morris, Craig Sandberg, Brent Anderson, 
Roberta Williams, Jeff Erekson, Donna Gonzalez, and Joe Tate. 
Guests: Chris Love, James Whitaker, and Diane Lovell. 

Welcome & Agenda Review:   Paul Ledesma welcomed the group and recognized DWS 
Deputy Director Chris Love and Central Region Director James Whitaker. The minutes from the 
last meeting were approved.  The discussion opened regarding the Department’s Demand Driven 
approach.  
 
Chris Love’s Remarks: 

Mr. Love indicated that he came to the SLTEC meeting to get stakeholder feedback.  He 
explained that DWS management started looking at business services a few months ago to assess 
what value was being added to customers and stakeholders. DWS hired a consultant who helped 
DWS to review employment/business services especially in terms of the needs of case-managed 
customers. Mr. Love reported that the Department is dealing in an environment with limited 
resources. Stimulus money is available, but because the funds are short term, they can’t be relied 
on to build long-term infrastructure. He noted that the SLTEC is probably the only DWS-
supported employer committee currently operating in the state. 

 Upper management looked at pulling back on job fairs, seminars, chamber memberships, 
and some workshops. It was a difficult decision because for Business Services employees and 
some of their customers felt like they were losing out on important relationships that had been 
established over the years. Mr. Love indicated that although the Department is working under 
serious budget constraints, he feels it is critical to maintain ties with the business community. 

He reported that in addition to reassessing business services, DWS is also consolidating 
eligibility functions. The new Eligibility Services Division (ESD), directed by Jon Pierpont, the 
former Central Region Director, is scheduled to launch on July 2nd.  

The impact of this redesign on the rest of the Department has prompted management to 
formulate a new approach to employment/business services as well. The discussion has centered 
on a demand driven approach.  The more educated and skilled the workforce is, the more 
attractive the state is to businesses. One matter for discussion is whether or not the agency should 
support training in only 5 star / high demand occupations or if it should support other areas based 
on customer aptitudes and interests. For example, many DWS customers who are receiving case 
management services, desire to go into the service industry.   

Mr. Love encouraged SLTEC members to participate in a DWS survey that is available 
on-line at the DWS website, jobs.utah.gov   He noted that DWS staff survey participants are 



saying that more face-to-face contact with employers in the best way to connect with them. 
However, with more than 70,000 employers in the state, DWS does not have the resources to 
regularly connect with employers face to face. Technology still needs to be a big part of this 
discussion and many approaches utilized by the Department will involve technology.  He doesn’t 
see lots of additional resources from the federal side entering the picture. The agency needs a 
nimble, flexible system to accommodate demands. June is phase one of the process. It consists of 
fact finding from stakeholders. Phase 2 starts in Aug wherein the structure will be set up. The 
roll out is tentatively scheduled for 1st quarter of 2010.  

 
Mr. Love pointed out that the process is complicated partly by the fact that the 

organization is trying to measure activities that aren’t easy to measure. It’s the ROI that needs to 
be looked at. Mr. Love then opened the discussion for committee member comments. 
 
SLTEC Feedback: 
Jill Boyle - wants to make sure DWS brings job seekers to them. She likes how Utah has gone on 
line more than other states and how DWS pushes seekers online. She would like to see more of 
DWS being the one-stop shop for job postings. All agencies should use it. She works with an 
agency focused on the disabled who did their own site. This complicated the process for her. She 
also wants to see DWS focusing on job readiness. Some of the candidates being pushed out lack 
basic skills. Most members of the committee would love to participate in providing feedback on 
what skills are most needed for readiness. She noted that some job seekers are not familiar with 
applying for jobs on-line and that the focus of some DWS training seems to be on filling out 
paper applications. 

 
Christine Kronkow – noted the difference between for-profit and non-profit agencies.  She 
indicated that DWS needs to focus on what “real employers are doing out there, not on how state 
government works.” She advocates inviting constant feedback from employers. She attended a 
DWS workshop and found it interesting that a state employer teaches a workshop for 3 people. 
She questioned whether this was an effective use of state resources. Those in attendance already 
had the skills. She asked how the agency can drive those customers that really need the training 
from the workshops to the workshops.  It was noted that the workshop that Christine attended 
was a pilot for Central Region and that the low attendance was probably an anomaly. 
 
Chris Love - mentioned that the DWS struggles with whether the mediated service is still 
required for employers that can’t or don’t want to move into a self-service environment. He 
noted that the old thought was that people needed face to face with people to be successful, but 
people are figuring technology out. He acknowledged that some like to hear a voice, but asked if 
the agency can continue to afford it.  
 
Christine and Jill - suggested giving employers a cut off deadline and offering training to get 
them there. 
 
Paul Ledesma noted that 6 or 7 years ago Cookietree put its apps on line. Those applications 
were 8 pages in length. Feedback from end users changed the inefficient process. Feedback is 
key and employers have many ideas to be successful this way.  
 
Christine mentioned when DWS went online they drew from employers that already knew how 
utilize technology. That connection must be kept. She added that while we must consider the 
entry-level jobs, we can’t ignore the highly educated. 



James Whitaker asked what role DWS needs to play to support job readiness. 
 
Jill mentioned that time must be spent on those that won’t cut it. She asked, “Should we give 
basic skills training and cut it off at some point?” 
 
Christine mentioned the 80% of employment success is cultural fit, personality, and attitude. 
This will always have to be addressed with the lower-end group, which comes from an 
environment that it’s not taught in.  
 
Many committee members expressed that they use and love the LMI information available on the 
website.  
 
James asked for the best way to get feedback from employers.  
 
Jill mentioned an online survey and participation in employer groups. 
 
Paul mentioned the e-mail database of employers who have attended seminars.  
 
Tala Lakin mentioned the Unpaid Internships. She encouraged committee members to take 
interns in and provide DWS with feedback on what these customers need in the area of skills. 
Vicki Giesler added that it is difficult getting employers to work with those customers needing 
the basic skills, but without those opportunities those customers won’t get anywhere.  
 
Jill mentioned that managers are quick to reject that opportunity due to a past bad experience 
(even if it was 10 years ago) or because they don’t have the time. The duration of an internship 
could be between 2 weeks and 6 months.  
 
Sarah Gloyn mentioned that DWS could be helpful by dedicating funds to marketing its services. 
Employers need to know what the bottom line for participation in DWS programs. They want to 
know how taking in an intern can benefit them. For her it’s hard to consider bringing in people 
on some of these programs, during a time of furloughs and possible lay offs. 
 
Summer Palmer mentioned that to her demand-driven means employers tell DWS what they 
need. Therefore, there needs to be a place for all employers that say what they need to. She 
suggested separating employers based on their needs. “Don’t shove info on them that doesn’t 
pertain to their need,” she said. She added that employers should be responsible for providing 
feedback and DWS shouldn’t hold their hands through everything.  
 
Several committee members - commented that it’s the market place that defines “need” and 
DWS and other service providers are responsible to fill those needs.  
 
Jill mentioned that in January it seemed like the employer was being left out of the equation. 
 
Chris Love asked if there are services they use only available from DWS.  
 
Jill said job postings.  
 
Paul mentioned that DWS’ competitive advantage it is a go-between between employers and 
employees. He also sees great value in its LMI. 



 
Mr. Love encouraged the committee members to take the survey available at jobs.utah.gov, 
which will be available at least through June.  
 
Jill asked what other states are doing and Mr. Love explained Utah is and has been a leader 
agency. Utah is looking at the service delivery model utilized by Texas.  They are making strong 
efforts to connect UI claimants with jobs.  
 
Laurel expressed appreciation to Debbie and Christine for workshop feedback and encouraged 
DWS upper management to use it. She further expressed the value of employer feedback at 
workshops. Christine mentioned it would be good to do something to get employers there.  
 
Mr. Love noted that there are a lot of people in the labor market that haven’t been there in a long 
time. They don’t know what they need. In the past, required attendees provided feedback that 
they were glad to have had to be there.  
 
Matt Clausen asked about online training.  
 
Chris said that DWS does need to consider that. Christine said that SOS has a training library on 
line. It’s inexpensive and high-access (after initial implementation). 
 
Jill mentioned that she’s lived in many states and the DWS system is by far the best.  
Christine mentioned that the old job service was about getting people jobs. Now employment 
counselors are short-sided on the “getting people jobs” side.  
 
Laurel expressed her excitement for the concept paper and about the changes that are coming and 
the enhanced services those changes will provide.  
 
Paul thanked attendees and DWS for their support. He invited Chris, James, and Diane to call 
upon committee members for assistance.  
 
Laurel noted that at the April SLTEC meeting there was a request to have some DWS staff 
members provides a refresher on DWS services and the experiences that customers encounter 
when seeking services at DWS Employment Centers. She suggested holding the next meeting at 
DWS Employment Center. 
 

Next Meeting: Wednesday, August 5, location to be determined. 
 


	Wednesday, June 3, 2009
	SOS Staffing Services
	Chris Love’s Remarks:
	SLTEC Feedback:


